From: Ramsay J (John)

Sent: 28 June 2007 10:31
To: Davis L (Lorna)
Subject: FW: Period 3 report
Lo

We need to ensure that this exchange of emails is in ERDM and clearly identified.

This exchange was designed to ensure that CEC and tie have no more (or at least as little as possible)
wriggle-room on the overall cost now that ministers have agreed to support the project but only to the
tune of current finance with all over-runs ito cost and programme being the clear responsibility of tie
and CEC.

John Ramsay

Project manager - Edinburgh Trams
Rail Directorate

Transport Scotland

Buchanan House

Glasgow G4 OHF
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From: Geoff Gilbert [mailto:Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 27 June 2007 08:18

To: Sharp DP (Damian)

Cc: Willie Gallagher; Matthew Crosse; Stewart McGarrity; Reeve W (Bill); Ramsay J (John); Spence M (Matthew); Savage N
(Nadia)

Subject: RE: Period 3 report

This email has been received from an external party and
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

Damien

My apologies for not getting back to you sooner, | was locked up in meetings all yesterday.

In response to your question we can confirm that there will be no significant variance from the £501.8m previously reported for
Phase 1a. We also confirm that our programme reflects the final submission of the FBC for approval prior to award of Infraco
in January 2008 as reported to Audit Scotland.

| trust that this meets your requirements.

Regards

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director

TRAM Project

tie limited
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Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh

EH12 5BH

tel

mo

From: Damian.Sharp@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Damian.Sharp@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 June 2007 09:22

To: Geoff Gilbert

Cc: Willie Gallagher; Matthew Crosse; Stewart McGarrity; Bill. Reeve@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk;
John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; Matthew.Spence@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk;

Nadia.Savage@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Period 3 report

Geoff

I understand that John Ramsay spoke to you yesterday about the Anticipated Final Cost that would be reported in
the report for Period 3 that has just ended.

I understand that tie Itd is not expecting to report significant variance from the £501.8m reported in Period 2 and to
Audit Scotland. I would be grateful for confirmation today of the AFC to be reported (if possible) or of any
significant changes that will be reported.

Will the programme reflect the delay to Final Business Case submission that was reported to Audit Scotland?
Damian

DAMIAN SHARP

Rail Delivery Directorate
Transport Scotland

7™ Floor

Buchanan House

58 Port Dundas Road
Glasgow

G4 OHF

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies
from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Executive may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Executive.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet Anti-Virus service supplied
by Cable&Wireless in partnership with Messagel.abs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007.) On leaving the
GSi this email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet Anti-Virus service
supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007.) In case
of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete
it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves
the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-
mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to
third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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